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UNITED STATES OF AMERICR, ) BANDSTAA 1:‘ a

Plaintiff, )> "?‘: I 4
v. %
LARRY BARROHW, %
Defendant. %
INFQRNATTON

The United States Abtorhey charges that:
cdomNy 1

1. from in or apout June 1999, the exaar date being
unknown t£o the United States Actorney, and continving up to on or
about January S, 2000, in the Sourhern District af Morida and
elsewhers, the defendant

LARRY BARROW,

and cﬂheré did \knowingly and willfully conspire, combine,
sonfederate and agree among each other and with other persons beth
konown and unknown te the United States Attorney To:

a. devise & scheme and artifice to defraud and to obtain
meney and property from consumers by mesns of falpe and Erauvdulent
prétenged, yepresentations and promises, using the United States
mails and private and commarcial interstate carriers, in viglation

of T™tle 18, United States Code, Section 1341 and



b, devise 2 scheme and artifice to defraud and o obtain
money and praperty from consumers hy means of false and fraudulent
pretensesa, representations and prowisss, using wirs ecommunications

in interstate and foreign commerce in vioclatien ¢f Title 18, United

Etates Code, Sectidn 1343.

MANNER AND MEANG QF THE CONSRIRRCY

2. It was part of the cohspizacy that defendanc LARRY
BARROW joined other co-conspirators who incorporated Professional
Rescurce Sysﬁems International, Ine, (hereinafrer PRSI) 1in Carson
City, Nevada, on or about March 1, 1999 and lpmared the carporate
offices in Cocoa Beach, Florida, and subseguently, Roca Ratan,
Florida.

3. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
defendant LARRY BARROW served as the Agsigtant Executive Director
of PRS? and, in that capacity, d&irectly communicated to PRSY
customers regarding the produccs allegedly provided by PR8I and
encouraged pthera te disseminate this information.

4, It was further parr of the conspiracy that defendant
LARRY BEARROW and other ca-canépiratﬁrs would ocausa to be
tranamitted, in incerstate and foreign dommerce by means of wire
communications, fizlse and fraudulent representations regarding
products to be provided to confumers by PRSI when, in truth and in
fact, defendant LARRY BARROW and other oo-conspirators knew that
sych preducts did not exisc.

5, It was Ffurther a part of the conspiracy that
defendant LERRY BARROW and othar co-conspirators would falaely

represent O cause f£alee yepresentations teo be made to consumers
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thar for a $255 applicatlon fee, PRSI would provide consumers with
a website on the YSOHO gystem.' FARRQW falsely represented and
caused false represenctations to be made B& CONAUMERS that this
"gOHO system! included a website, that was analogoug to a store in
a sheppity mall. This webmite would then bs linked to 2 virtual
private network (VEN), an imternet ehopping mail, where PRSI
customers could buy and/or sell godde and gervices to and fxom
other cugtomers on a network that was alleged to be free Lrom
pornography.

6. Tt was further a part of the eongpiracy that
dafendant LARRY BARROW and other co-conapirators would use
interstate and foreign telephone conference tall facilities to
communicate with thousande of censumers ac one vime fer the purpose
of convincing them co pay the 5295 application fee,

7. 1+ was Ffurther a part of the <conepiracsy . that
defendant LARRY BARROW and other co-conspiraters Wweuld usg
interstate and foreign telephocne feosimile facilities to send
dosuments containing falae and fravdulent representations regarding
produccs and services offersd by PREI to thousands of conpumers for
the purpose of convincing them to pay the R255 spplicatien fes.

8. Te was further a part of rhe conspiracy Chat
defendant LARRY BARROW and other co-conspirators would cause
gonsumers to place, in authorized depositerise fLox mail matter,
§295 checks and money orders to be sent to the PRSI offices located
in Cocoa Beach, Florida and, subsequently, Boca Raten, Florida, by

the U.5. Postal pexvice,



5, t¢ was Further a part of the conapiracy that
defendant LARRY BARROW and other co-conspirators would: (1) accept
and cause to be accepted the $39E application feea and (2} deposit
and cause the fees to be deposited in bank aceounts, controlled by
PRSI corporate officers and others, that wexe ngsed for the pergonal
enrichment of defendant LARRY BARROW and other co-conspirators.

QUERT AGIS ‘

1y furtherance of the zenspiracy, and to effect the cbjects

thereof, in the Southern District af Flgrida and elsewheré, the

defendant and co-conspirators committed the following overt acts,
among chhersa:

L. &n or about September 1o, 1899, in Denver, Colorado,
defendant LARRY BARROW and his co-congpirabo¥a did organize and
arrange a PRSI promoticnal vevem: that was greated to retain
soasumer interest in and promote the =sales of PRSI's “gOHO"
systems. During that meeting, EARROW and\his po-congpirators made
and caused to be made falme and fraudulent statements regarding the
progucts chat PRSI offered ite "SOHO" system CUSLOMELS.

2. on or about October 27, 1888, in Palm Beaach County,
Florida, defendant LARRY BARROW'e co-censpirators did participate
in an interstate and foreéign conference ¢all and made and caueed to
be made false and fraundulent rephasentations regarding the products
allegediy provided by PRSIL.

3. on or about Noverber 10, 1835, in Palm Beach couni:y,
Florida, defendant LARRY BARROW's co-gonspiratora did participate

in an interstate and foreign cenference call and made and caused to



pe made falge and fravdulent representations regarding the products
allegedly provided by PREI,

4. on or about Decembsz 7, 1889, in palm RBReach Counly,
Floridas, defendant LARRY BARRCR's co-conapirators did participate
in an interscate and Fareign conference call and made and caused to
Ee made falae and fraudulent representations regarding the products
allegedly provided by PRSI,

All in violation of Title 18, United States Codes, Seetion 371,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT GOURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE NO. -

V. CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*

LARRY. RARROW Superssading Gase Information:

Court Division; (ssieel ore) New Dafendant(ag Y5 e NO —
: Number of New Sefendants —

— Mismi — KeyWest Total number of counts .

— FIL X WPB— FTP

1 do heraby certify that:

1. | have carefully considered the allegations of the indistment, the number of defendants,
the number of grubable witnesses and the legal complexities of the Indictment/informatien
anached hereto.

2. | am aware that the information supplied on this statement will be relled Lpon by the

Judges of this Court in setting their calendars and scheduiinq criminal trials under the
mandate of the Speedy Trial Act, Title 28 U,8.C, Section 3161.

3. Interpreter: Yes gr No) o
List language andfer dialect

2l This case will take -0  days for the parties to try.
Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed below:

(Chack oniy one) (ENpth OBty T
! 0 to 5days X Pelty
It & to 10 days —_ Minor o m—
] 11 to 20 days —— Misdem. —_—
IV 21to60days —_— Felany _—
v 61 days and over ———

t[’:‘%. Has this case been praviously filed in this Distict Court? (Yes or No) —Na.

yes:

Judge: S Case No. — .
(attach copy of dispositive order)

Has a complaint been fled in this matter? (Yes or No) ha

If yes:

My isirate Case No.

Related Miscellanaous numbera: (11-80Z6.CR-MIDNI FARDOKS
Defendant{s} in federal custady as of -

Dafendantﬁa} irt state sustody ag of _
Rule 20 from the District af

is this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) _ho

7. Daes this case °'§§i"ﬁte from a matter pending In fhe U. S. Attorney's Cffice priar b}n
&} u]

April 1,19997 __Yes X_ if yas. was It panding in the Cemral Regien? _Yes __
B. Did this case orlginate in the Narcotics Section, Mlami? _ Yes X No

PAUL F. SCHWARTZ
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
COURT ID# A5500086

‘Penally Sheet(s) attached REV.&/27100



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEEY,
Defendant's Name: —LARRY.BAREOW Na;

Count#: 1,18 U.8.C. 371 Congpiracy to Commit Mail and Wire Fraud

*Maz. Penalty: Five {8) vears’ imprisonment and $2560,000 Fine

S—

Count #

“Wax. Penaity:

Count #

*Max. Panalty:

Count #:

*Max, Penalty:

Gount #:

“Max. Penralty: —

Count #:

*Max. Penalty:

Caunt #:

“Max. Panalty:

"Refors only to possibla tarm of lncarcaration‘,mdoes not Include possible fines, restitution,
speclal assessmeants, parola terma, or forfelturas that may be applicablé.

REV. ]



